

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 11, 1962

Shell Oil Company
P. O. Box 1858
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. L. Rankin

Administrative Order CTB-80

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application dated April 23, 1962, for administrative approval of an exception to Rule 309-A of the Commission Rules and Regulations to permit the commingling of the Vacuum Abo production from your State "V" Lease and your State "W" Lease, comprising the E/2 SE/4 of Section 27 and the W/2 SE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. The State of New Mexico is the sole royalty owner for both leases and the beneficiaries are also common.

By the authority vested in me under Rule 309-B of the Commission Rules and Regulations, I hereby authorize you to commingle the production from the above-described leases from the Vacuum Abo Pool in a common tank battery, allocating the production on the basis of monthly well tests; provided however, that the installation shall be operated in accordance with the Commission "Manual for the Installation and Operation of Commingling Facilities."

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSE/ear

cc: Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
State Land Office - Santa Fe

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM
TO THE COMMISSION
FROM THE SECRETARY

DATE: JANUARY 10, 1941

SUBJECT: OIL CONSERVATION

1.000

The Commission has received information from the Bureau of Mines that the production of oil in the United States is expected to decline in 1941. This information is being furnished to you for your information and for your consideration in the light of the Commission's policy on oil conservation.

The Commission is aware of the fact that the production of oil in the United States is expected to decline in 1941. This information is being furnished to you for your information and for your consideration in the light of the Commission's policy on oil conservation.

Very truly yours,

22
Secretary

1.000
1.000
1.000